
 
 

 
 
 

CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR and CITY COUNCIL 

Meeting 
for 

May 9, 2024 
6:00 PM 

Council Chambers 
1 Auburn Way 

Auburn, GA 30011 
 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PLEDGE 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Council Reports and Announcements 
 

2. Citizen Comments on Agenda Items 
 

3. Consent Agenda  
a. Council Business Meeting Minutes- April 11, 2024 
b. Council Workshop Meeting Minutes- April 25, 2024 
c. National Public Works Week Proclamation 05-024- Iris Akridge 
d. LRA Grant- Iris Akridge 
e. Auburn Market BP Final Plat Approval- Sarah McQuade 
f. Proposed FY2025 Budget Schedule- Michael Parks 
g. FLOCK cameras with Barrow County- Chief Hodge  

 
4. Citizen Comments 

 
Executive Session- Personnel Matters, Pending Litigation and Potential 
Litigation 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

                 Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 
 



 

Business Meeting Minutes for April 11, 2024         Page 1 

MAYOR 
Richard E. Roquemore 
 
CITY CLERK 
Michael Parks                 
n 

City Council 
Robert L. Vogel, III 

Taylor Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Josh Rowan 
 

 
CITY OF AUBURN 

MAYOR and CITY COUNCIL 
BUSINESS MEETING in Council Chambers 

1 Auburn Way 
For 

April 11, 2024 
6:00 PM 

 
Present: Mayor:  Richard Roquemore 
 Council Member: Josh Rowan 

    Council Member: Bob Vogel 
    Council Member: Jamie Bradley 

  
City Staff in Attendance: City Administrator Michael Parks, Iris Akridge, Staci Waters, Chief 
Hodge, Sargent Pharr, and Jack Wilson. 
 
Also in Attendance: Jim Aton 
 
Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Pastor Alissa Rothchild gave the invocation.    
Mayor Roquemore led the pledge to the flag. 
 
Council Reports and Announcements 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any Council Reports and Announcements.  
Staci Waters invited citizens to Food Truck Friday this Friday and the Auburn Municipal 
Complex Ribbon cutting on Friday, April 26th at 2:00pm 
Mayor Roquemore welcomed Andy Crawford who is running for Superior Court Judge for the 
Piedmont Judicial Circuit to the meeting.  Mr. Crawford introduced himself to the Council and 
audience. 
 
 
Item: Citizen Comments on Agenda Items 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any citizen comments for items on tonight’s agenda.   
None were given. 
 
Item: Consent Agenda 
Mayor Roquemore asked if any of the consent agenda items needed to be removed for further 
discussion. 
None were requested to be removed. 
 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda:  
  

a. Council Business Meeting Minutes- March 14, 2024 
b. Council Workshop Meeting Minutes- March 28, 2024 
c. Police Department Firing Range  
d. Water Treatment Plant Operations 
e. Removal of Minerals in RWSP Pilot Study 
f. Georgia Cities Week Resolution 



 

Business Meeting Minutes for April 11, 2024 
  Page 2 

g. Event Road Closure  
h. IGA for Sewer with Barrow County  
i. Commercial Vehicle Ordinance, Section 17.100.050  
j. Discharge of Weapons City Code #9.20.020 
k. Ordinance to Amend Charter 3.17 and 3.21 
l. Approval of a new Mutual Aid Agreement with the Gwinnett Sheriff’s 

Office 
         
Motion:   Made by Council Member Vogel to approve the Consent Agenda.   
Seconded:   By Council Member Rowan.          
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion.   There was none. 
Votes were taken with all members present voting yes.    
 
Item:  Harmony 2B Final Plat Approval 
Sarah McQuade presented.   
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve Harmony 2B Final Plat Approval as 
presented.             
Motion:  Made by Council Member Rowan to approve Harmony 2B Final Plat Approval as 
presented.             
Seconded:  By Council Member Sisk.  
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion.  There was none.   
Votes were taken with all members present voting yes.   
 
 
Item:   Purchase and placement of FLOCK Cameras for the City of Auburn 
Chief Hodge presented.   
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve the purchase and placement of FLOCK 
Cameras for the City of Auburn        
Motion:  Made by Council Member Rowan to approve the purchase and placement of 
FLOCK Cameras for the City of Auburn as presented by staff 
Seconded:  By Council Member Bradley.  
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion.  There was none.   
Motion carried 3-1 with Council Member Vogel voting against. 
 
Item: Park Improvement at Burel Park- Discussion Only 
Michael Parks presented.   
 
 
Item: Citizen Comments 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any citizen comments.   
 
Rob Yoe of 1531 Wynfield Dr., Auburn, GA 30011, spoke on civility. 
 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to postpone the Executive Session meeting till May 9th 
when all Councilmembers will be in attendance.         
  
Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel to postpone the executive session meeting until May 
9, 2024, meeting.     
Seconded: By Council Member Bradley.         



 

Business Meeting Minutes for April 11, 2024         Page 3 

Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion.   
Votes were taken with all members present voting yes. 
 
 
Read and approved this ___________ Day of May 2024  
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Mayor Richard E. Roquemore 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF AUBURN 
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 

APRIL 25, 2024    
6:00 PM 

Council Chambers 
1 Auburn Way 

Auburn, GA  30011 
 

Mayor:  Richard Roquemore 
Council Member: Bob Vogel- called into meeting 
Council Member: Taylor Sisk 
Council Member: Jamie Bradley 
Council Member:     Josh Rowan 
 
City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Chief Hodge, Sarah McQuade, Jack Wilson. 
 
Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  
 
Council Report and Announcements- Councilman Sisk announced the Ribbon Cutting for the 
Municipal Complex will be held on tomorrow, April 26th at 2:00pm and we invite everyone to 
join us for this special occasion. 
 
WORK SESSION 
 
Item: FLOCK cameras with Barrow County 
Chief Hodge presented. 
-placed on May 9, 2024, Council Business Agenda 
 
Item: National Public Works Week Proclamation 05-024 
Michael Parks presented. 
-placed on May 9, 2024, Council Business Agenda 
 
Item: LRA Grant 
Michael Parks presented. 
-placed on May 9, 2024, Council Business Agenda 
 
Item: Auburn Market BP Final Plat Approval 
Sarah McQuade presented. 
-placed on May 9, 2024, Council Business Agenda 
 
Item: Proposed FY 2025 Budget Schedule 
Michael Parks presented. 
-placed on May 9, 2024, Council Business Agenda 
 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

                 Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Item: Livestock and Animal Ordinance 
Chief Hodge presented for Discussion.  
 
 
Citizen Comments 
Charles Stevens1531 Union Grove Church Rd. Auburn, GA 30011 spoke on Livestock 
and Animal Ordinance. 
 
Ian Graham 1622 Summit Ridge Auburn, GA 30011 spoke on road improvements. 
 
Meeting Adjourn 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Read and approved this ___________ Day of May 2024  
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Mayor Richard E. Roquemore 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM NO:   ____c________ 

TO:  MAYOR & COUNCIL 

FROM:   Iris Akridge – Public Works Director 

DATE: April 25, 2024 

PURPOSE: To proclaim Proclamation #05-024 the week of May 19 thru May 25, 2024, as National 
Public Works Week, "Advancing Quality of Life for All" in the City of Auburn, Georgia 

BACKGROUND: National Public Works Week has been celebrated during the third week in May 
since 1960.  In 1962 President John F. Kennedy signed the Presidential Proclamation.   

National Public Works Week has served as an annual reminder of the contribution public works 
professionals make in all our lives.  The Public Works employees are creative problem solvers who 
may work around the clock to fix a water main break, ensure your water is safe or clean up after a 
storm, and are often the first ones “in” and the last ones “out”.   

Public Works personnel work tirelessly to improve the quality of life for the communities in which 
they work. 

FUNDING: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION:  To approve Proclamation #05-024 proclaiming the week of May 19 thru  
May 25, 2024, as National Public Works Week, "Advancing Quality of Life for All" in the City of 
Auburn, Georgia. 

MAYOR 
Richard E. Roquemore 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel, III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



Proclamation #05-024 

 
 
WHEREAS public works professionals focus on infrastructure, facilities, and services that are of 
vital importance to sustainable and resilient communities and to the public health, high quality of 
life, and well-being of the people of Georgia; and  
 
WHEREAS these infrastructure, facilities, and services could not be provided without the dedicated 
efforts of public works professionals, managers, and employees from state and local governments 
and the private sector, who are responsible for rebuilding, improving, and protecting our nation’s 
transportation, water supply, water treatment, and solid waste systems, public buildings, and other 
structures and facilities essential for our citizens; and, 
 
WHEREAS it is in the public interest for the citizens, civic leaders, and children in Georgia to gain 
knowledge of and maintain a progressive interest and understanding of the importance of public 
works and public works programs in their respective communities,  
 
WHEREAS, the American Public Works Association has celebrated the annual National Public 
Works Week since 1960, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUBURN, 
GEORGIA, we do hereby designate the week of May 19 - 25, 2024 as National Public Works 
Week; we urge all people to join with representatives of the American Public Works Association and 
government agencies in activities, events, and ceremonies designed to pay tribute to our public 
works professionals, managers, and employees and to recognize the substantial contributions they 
make to protecting our national health, safety, and quality of life.  
 
DONE at the City of Auburn, Georgia this ______________ the day of ________ 2024. 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________________ 
Richard E. Roquemore, Mayor     Robert L. Vogel, III - Council  
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________________ 
Taylor J. Sisk - Council       Jamie L. Bradley - Council 
 
 
____________________________   Attest:  
Joshua Rowan - Council     ______________________________ 
      Michael E. Parks, City Administrator 
      
        



AGENDA ITEM NO:   ___d_________ 

TO:  MAYOR & COUNCIL 

FROM:    Iris Akridge – Public Works Director 

DATE: April 25, 2024 

PURPOSE: Local Road Assistance Administration Funding Grant (LRA) 

BACKGROUND:  The Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) has announced the 
Governor, and the Legislature has included $250 million in Local Road Assistance Administration 
funds (LRA) in the amended fiscal year 2024 budget.  The LRA funds will be administered and 
distributed using grants (LMIG) application system.  Eligible activities and projects for LRA funds 
will be the same as the LMIG program.  LRA funds will NOT require a match. 

The City’s LRA funding for 2024 is $127,268.77 of which the City does NOT need to match funds. 
Deadline for submittal is June 15, 2024. 

My recommendation for the City’s LRA funding submittal is College Street.  College Street is 
structurally failing on the surface of the roadway. The dirt and soil beneath the asphalt shifts as 
vehicles pass over the road. Over time, the asphalt has cracked and has become loose.  Heavy 
vehicles such as tractor-trailers, construction vehicles, garbage trucks and buses routinely travel on 
this road causing potholes and uneven road surfaces, and the sewer is located under a portion of 
this road. 

FUNDING: State LRA Grant $127,268.77 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve College Street as the selected road for the GDOT 2024 Local 
Road Assistance Administration Funding in the amount of $127,268.77 to be used for asphalt 
resurfacing improvements 

Attachments: 

*FY 2024 Local Road Assistance Administration (LRA) Formula Amounts

*Map of College Street Site

*Local Road Assistance Administration Funding Letter

MAYOR 
Richard E. Roquemore 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel, III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 











AGENDA ITEM: e 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM:  Sarah McQuade 
City Planner  

DATE: April 25, 2024 

PURPOSE:  Final Plat Approval of Auburn Market BP 

BACKGROUND: The applicant is requesting approval of a final plat approval 
for the Auburn Market BP pursuant to Chapter 16 – Development Regulations of 
the City of Auburn. 

RECOMMENDATION: To approve the final plat presented by staff. 

FUNDING: 
N/A 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



Cfl
 

TOP
• 1

0
23

.10
 

�
10

1 :::6.
50 ::::

+ll.
O

 / 
- �

 

\ \ \ \ 
�

 

i
 

\ \ 
Ci)

 
\ \ 

�
 

t\
 

rn
 

!.
 "'

 

r- �
 

rn
 

A
R

C
•

2
'1

,72
',

 
RAD

•
:23

,00
1

N4
2

'58
'34

1
W

, 
25

.2
4

 

Cfl
 

Cfl
 

TOP
,I

0
20

.19
 

IN
V•

IO
l4

.5
9 

t 

TOP
•I

0
20

.09
 

IN
V•

I0
15

.0
9

':'.,'::
;::U

£1 0
 

\::::::
:::::

 
10

" 
HOPE

 
TOP

•I
0

20
. 

IN
V-

I0
I4

.7
0

 

\ - :,.;
 

FH
 

�
 IN

V-
10

19
2

2 
i;i

 

IPf
 1/

2"
 RB

 

N26
'5

3
'1

3
1
E

 

N
 

R
A

\L
R

O
AD

 

s 
\ 

=
 

' '"""
 

:::::::==
\S

" r,
vr

... 
:;::::::::

 

:::::::==
 

:;:::::::::
:::::::==

 

I"
 i-.E

TE
R 

-
CON

VE
NI

EN
CE

 S
TORE

 
3/

4"
 i-.E

TE
R 

-
IRR

IG
AT

ION
 

3/
 4"

 ME
TE

R 
-

FU
TU

RE
 RE

TA
IL 

A 
3/

 4'
 i-.E

TE
R 

-
FU

TU
RE

 RE
TA

IL 
B 

:::::::==
 

.;\
 

3
1.

27
 

- \\1-3.--1
�

:
�

: �
�

 �
 
r � 

·o 0
 

o
o

 PUl,P
 

0
 (T

YP
) 

0
 

o
o

 

0
 

0
 

�
 

\0
11 

0
 0
 

0
 

0
 

;f
 

0
 ?
 

t
 

DI
 

TOP
-1

0
24

.3
1 

OU
T-

10
I0

.9
1 

COUJ
M--1

 
(TY

P)
 

0
 0 o
o

 

0
 D o
o

 

TH
E 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S 
OF

 U
NDS<GR

OU
ND

 U
TI

LIT
IE

S 
AS

 51-\
0

'MJ
 1-1B1roN

 A
RE

 B
ASE

D 
ON

 A
BO

VE
GROU

ND
 S

TRU
CT

URE
S 

AN
D 

RE
CORD

 DR
AW

IN
GS

 PR
OV

IDE
D 

TO
 T

HE
 

NO
 OB

SERVED
 E

VI
DE

NC
E 

OF
 C

URRE
NT

 E
AR

TH
 MO

VI
NG

 wa&
, 

BU
ILD

IN
G 

CON
STR

UC
TI

ON
 OR

 BU
ILD

IN
G 

ADD
IT

ION
S.

 
SU

RV
EY

OR
. 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S 
OF

 U
NDE

RGROU
ND

 U
TI

Ll
fl

E5
/5

TRU
CT

URE
S 

MA
Y 

WR
Y 

FROM
 L

OC
AT

ION
S 

SH
OWN

 H
ER

EON
. 

ADD
IT

ION
AL

 BU
RI

ED
 U

fl
LI

TI
E5

/5
TRU

CT
URE

S 
MA

Y 
BE

 E
NC

OU
NT

ERE
D.

 
NO

 E
XC

AV
Af

lON
5 

WE
RE

 M
ADE

 DU
RI

NG
 T

HE
 PR

OGR
ES

S 
NO

 OB
SERVED

 E
VI

DE
NC

E 
OF

 S
ITE

 U
SE

 A
S 

A 
SOL

ID
 W

AS
TE

 DUW
, 

SU
W

 OR
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

LA
NDF

ILL
. 

NO
 A

BO
VE

 GR
OU

ND
 E

VI
DE

NC
E 

OF
 A

 C
aE

TE
RY

 OR
 

AR
CH

AE
OL

OG
IC

AL
 A

RT
IF

AC
TS

 FOU
ND

 ON
 TH

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
PR

OPERTY
. 

NO
 A

RC
HA

EOL
OG

IC
AL

 SU
RV

EY
 W

AS
 PEl<FOl<l,ED

. 
RR

 C
RO

SS
IN

G 
SI

GN
 

0
 

1 17
11,,1

, 
33

2
.05

1

OF
 TH

IS
 S

UR
VE

Y 
TO

 L
OC

ATE
 BU

RI
ED

 U
f1

LIT
IE

5/
STRU

CTU
RE

S,
 

NO
 C

ER
TI

FI
CA

TI
ON

 
15

 M
ADE

 B
Y 

TH
IS

 51..RVE
YOR

 T
O 

TH
E 

AC
CU

RA
CY

 OR
 SU

FF
IC

IE
NC

Y 
OF

 T
HE

 
INFORMA

TI
ON

. 
TH

E 
Ol\t.l

ER
, H

IS
 E

W
LO

YE
ES

, H
IS

 C
ON

5U
L T

 AN
f5

, H
IS

 C
ON

Tl<
AC

fOR
S,

 
AN

D/
OR

 H
IS

 A
GE

NT
S 

SH
AL

L 
HERE

BY
 D

IS
TI

NC
TL

Y 
UN

DE
RS

TA
ND

 T
HA

T 
TH

E 
SU

RV
EY

OR
 

15
 N

OT
 RESP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FOR
 T

HE
 C

ORRE
CT

NE
SS

 OR
 SU

FF
IC

IE
NC

Y 
OF

 T
HI

S 
IN

FORM
AT

ION
 

51-\
0

'MJ
 H

EREON
 A

S 
TO

 5U
CH

 U
NDE

RGR
OU

ND
 INFORMA

fl
ON

. 

PA
RK

IN
G 

�
 

�
 

AS
 ==--'2--

AS
As

-
S 

0
 

�
 

G
AS

-
-

=-===--
G

AS
.--

C 
�

 
S�

 G
AS

 --
G

AS
 

VG
 o

 
STU

B 
-

--
�

 
G

AS
 --

G
A 

�-'
 -

'vi
 

STU
 

==---
-

G
AS

--
e, "

DI
P 

'W
_

'vl
_

v/
_

w
 

PERM
IT

 
BO

X 
IJ

"'
CON

ST
RU

CT
ION

\
 

SI
GN

 
G

A.S
 --

G
AS

 --
'vi

 -
.___

_
 G

AS
 -

-
',/

 -
-

-
',/

 

"'
--

'y/
 

--

"' -
"' 

A
RC

•
43

.1
q

1 , 
RA

D
•

27
.50

1

S50"
4

1'
3

11 E
, 

38
,eq

IPf
 

1/
2'

 RB
 

0°
7

 
0

 
0

 

\ 
0

 

0
 

�
 

o
o

 �
/

 

... - \\ 0
 YI

 
fOP

• I
0

23
.00

 
IN

-1
0

I9
.4

0 
OU

T•
IO

l9
.0

0 

\_
 ��\ 

0
 \\
 \\ \\ 

DI TOP
•I

0
24

.3
4 

0
17

 
rlN•I

Ol
7.

94
 

NO
W 

OR
 FORt,,ERL

 Y 
AU

BURN
 M

AR
KE

T, 
LL

C 
16

12
 U

.5
 H

IGH
WA

Y 
2CJ

 
DB

 2
66

3 
PG

 7
0 

f
 A
X 

ID
 A

U0
5D

 3
'l'l

 
ZO

NE
D 

PS
V 

ARE
A 

cE)
 L

IG
HT

 
(T

YP
) - -

- -

- -

TH
E 

FI
EL

D 
DA

TA
 UP

ON
 WH

IC
H 

TH
IS

 PL
AT

 15
 B

AS
ED

 H
AS

 A
 C

LO
SU

RE
 

PRE
CI

SI
ON

 OF
 ON

E 
PA

RT
 IN

 1
15

,7
26

.0
 A

ND
 A

NG
UL

AR
 E

RR
OR

 OF
 2

.6
7 

SE
COW

S 
PE

R 
ANGIJE

 P
OI

NT
 A

ND
 W

AS
 A

D.J
US

TE
D 

US
IN

G 
CR

AN
DA

U.:
5 

RUL
E.

 
TH

IS
 M

AP
 OR

 PL
AT

 H
AS

 BE
EN

 C
ALCULA

TE
D 

FOR
 C

LO
SU

RE
 A

ND
 15

 R.UIJ
 

TO
 BE

 A
CC

UR
AT

E 
WI

TH
IN

 ON
E 

PA
RT

 IN
 1

00
,0

00
 +

/-
. 

\ 

SOS
0

4
11 "'5

1 E
272

."3
 

"' -
"' 

.::
 \ .::
 \ .::
 \ .::
 \ .::
 \ .::
 \ .::
 \ 

\ 

.::
 \ .::
 .::

 

�
 
\ Cfl

 
TOP

• I
0

27
.!lb

 
IN

V-
10

I9
.I6

 - -
1o

•
HDPE

-

\ 
t 

.::
 \ .::
 

0
 \ \� \\� \\ \\ \\ 

"'-
"' 

-
'vi

--
"'

--

Cfl
 

TOP
-I

0
27

.!lb
 

IN
V-

I0
I9

.7
6 

I.I'
✓

 
0

 
sl

DE
WALll

 
EOO

IPi-.ENT
 U

SE
D 

FOR
 SU

RV
EY

, 

I.
50KK

IA
 SE

T 
3 

TO
TA

L 
ST

AT
ION

.

\ 
\\ \\ \\ \\ 

i
, 

A
R

C
•

h
2

.'1
5

',
 

RA
D

•
75

. 
NS

2
•1

q
•22

•1,,1
, 

ha
.

GR
A5

5 
i-.E

DI
AN

 

s1
DEW

ALll
 SU

ITE
 A

 

13
0.

6'
 

C-
ST

ORE

ONE
 S

TOR
Y 

RE
TA

IL 
BU

ILD
IN

G 
FFE

-I
0

25
.'l'l

 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 E
LE

CTR
IC

EL
EC

TR
IC

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
PA

NE
L 

i-.E
 

5i
v1',

W
ALll

 

"' -;p

CtP
 

SSM-1
 

TOP
-1

0
21

.2
2 

IN
-I

00
0.

I2
 

OU
T•

I00
7.

92
 

fflM-
fCP

 OF
 5SM-l

 
0

 
�

 EL-
102

1.22'
 (ta.)

� 
I 

(NA
voe&

> 

IGH
T 

s1
DEW

AU<'.
=---

SU
ITE

 B
 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 E
LE

CTR
IC

 
ME

TE
R 

P 

co
 

co
 

DI
 

TOP
-1

0
25

.14
 

IN
•I

Ol
6.

59
 

OU
T•

IO
l6

.4
9 

DUW
5T

ER
 

2.
CARL50N

 D
Af

A 
COL

LE
Cf

OR
.

3.
TOP

CON
 A

UT
OM

AT
IC

 L
EV

EL
.

AL
L 

DI
ST

AN
CE

S 
ARE

 "GROU
ND

 t
 HOR

IZ
ON

TA
L'

 
UN

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
WI

SE
 N

OT
ED

. 

DI
 

TOP
-I

0
25

.00
 

OU
T•

l0
17

.2
0

 

-:;:::::::-
di>

 

9&3
"2

4
1 14

11,,1

2
12

.�

,,_
__

 
,
 \ 

EA5Et-ENT
 

'------
\ 

SSM-1
 

TOP
•I

0
30

.6
2 

OU
T•

 10
2I

.9
2 

N•
l,4

50
,9

20
.5

306
 

E•
2,3

94
,()6

9.
5900

 

\ .::
 \ .::
 \ 

.a..
-

-c
S

 \ .::
 \ .::
 

\
\ .::

 \ 
WV

 

ASA<
AL

T
 

55M-I
 

TOP
-1

0
29

. 
IN

-I
0

21
.4

6 
_

 our
-1

0
21

.36
 

�rv
c
i Cl)

 
....

 
Cl)

 \ Cl)
 

....
 

Cl)
 I 

FH
1/

2"
 RB

 Pf
 

,::

4,
 C

HA
IN

-1-
IW

 fi:N
C E

-�
Cl)

 
....

 
Cl)

 I 
1/

2"
 Rf>

 
I Pfi

 
NO

W 
OR

 FORt,,ERL
 y 

TO
WN

 O
F 

AU
BU

RN
 T

O'MJH
Oi-.E5

 
PH

ASE
 I

 
PB

 6
2 

PG
 1

22
-1

20
 

ZON
ED

 P
5V

 
BA

SE
D 

ON
 T

HE
 INFORMA

TI
ON

 SH
Ol\t.l

 ON
 T

HE
 N

AT
ION

AL
 

FL
OOD

 IN
SU

RAN
CE

 PROG
RA

M 
• 

FL
OOD

 INSURAN
CE

 R
A T

E 
MA

P 
'l'

IRM"
 OR

 FL
OOD

 W
AY

 BOUN
DA

RY
 MA

P 
• 

C™'1U
NI

TY
 

PA
NE

L 
1,U

,tl
ER

 1
30

49
0 

-
00

40
 C

, C
IT

Y 
OF

 A
UBU

RN
, B

ARR
OW

 
COU

NT
Y, 

GE
OR

GI
A 

DA
TE

D 
DE

CENBER
 1

0,
 2

D0
9,

 FURN
ISH

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
FEDERAL

 Ei-.ER
GE

NC
Y 

MA
NA

Ga
EN

T 
AGE

NC
Y 

TH
ROUGH

 
TH

E 
FEDERAL

 IN
SU

RA
NC

E 
ADM

IN
IS

TR
AT

ION
, I

T 
15

 M
Y 

OP
IN

ION
 

TH
AT

 T
HE

 P
ROPE

RTY
 SH

O
'MJ

 H
ERE

ON
 15

 OU
T5

lv1',
 A

 FLOOD
 

HA
ZA

RD
 A

RE
A.

 
NO

 E
VI

DE
NC

E 
OF

 P
OT

EN
TI

AL
 WE

TL
AN

DS
 W

AS
 OB

SE
RV

ED
 ON

 
TH

E 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
PROPERTY

 A
T 

TH
E 

Tl
i-.E

 OF
 T

HE
 SU

RV
EY

 W
AS

 
CON

DU
CT

ED
, N

OR
 H

AV
E 

WE
 RE

CE
IV

ED
 A

NY
 DOCLJ

t.Et,!f
AT

ION
 

OF
 A

NY
 WE

TL
AN

DS
 B

EI
NG

 L
OC

ATE
D 

ON
 T

HE
 5

Ul'l
JE

CT
 P

ROPERTY
. 

�-,-
---

�-
-

�--
,�-

I 
EV

IDE
NC

E 
OF

 T
HE

 E
XI

ST
EN

CE
 OF

 AN
Y 

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
 WH

IC
H 

MA
Y 

IN
DI

CA
TE

 T
HE

 L
OC

AT
ION

 OF
 

BU
RI

ED
 U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 OR
 Ell.l

RI
ED

 P
IP

EL
I�

 ON
 TH

E 
PRE

MI
SE

S.
 

BUR
IE

D 
UT

ILI
TI

ES
 M

AY
 OR

 
MA

Y 
NO

T 
EX

IS
T.

 
lt-lTERES

TE
D 

PA
RT

IE
S'

 51-\0U
LD

 IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
E 

THE
 E

XI
ST

EN
CE

 OF
 U

TI
LIT

IE
S, 

IF
 A

NY
, A

ND
 V

ER
IF

Y.
 

NO
 L

IAB
ILI

TY
 15

 A
SSU

i-.ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
IJNDER5

1GN
ED

 F
OR

 A
NY

 L
0

55
 TH

AT
 

MA
Y 

BE
 A

SSO
CI

ATE
D 

Wl
fH

 T
HE

 E
XI

ST
EN

CE
 OF

 A
NY

 BU
RI

ED
 U

TI
LIT

IE
S 

OR
 BU

RI
ED

 P
IPE

LIN
ES

 
ON

 T
HE

 P
RE

MI
SE

S.
 

.:: \ .::
 \ .::
 \ 

Cl)
 

....
 

Cl)
 \ Cl)

 \ V)
 

.... Cl)
 

\\ \\ \\ \\ \\ \\ 

20
 

3/
27

/2
4 

1/
10

/2
4 

DA
TE

 

L
O
C

A
T
IO

N
 
M

A
P
 

N
T
S
 

LE
GEIO

 

IC
V 

IPf
 

IP
S 

OT
 

• 
CT

 
CM'

 
Nt

C 
RB

 
pp

 
TP

 
LL

 
LL

L 
POl'l

 
BL

 
CL

 
PL

 
FH

 
Cfl

 
DI

 
HW

 
JB

 
BFP

 
\\M

 
-

WV
 

GV
 

MH
 

T-
-

• 
-

UT
-

-
•

-
G

-
-

.
-

w
-

-
-

---S
/5

-
-

.
 

-
5D

-
-

.
�

 
. 

-
�<J

-
-

-
)(

-
-

.
 

IR
IG

AT
ION

 CONTROL
 V

AL
VE

 
IR

ON
 P

IN
 F

OU
ND

 
IR

ON
 P

IN
 SE

T 
( 

I /
2"

 RB
 ) 

OPE
N 

TOP
 P

IPE
 

CR
W

TOP
PI

PE
 

CON
CRE

TE
 MONU

i-.E
Nf

 F
OU

ND
 

NA
IL

 AN
D 

OP
 

RE
BAR

 
PO

WE
R 

POL
E 

TELEPHOt,E
 P

OL
E 

LA
ND

 L
OT

 
LA

ND
 L

OT
 L

IN
E 

PO
IN

T 
OF

 BE
GI

NN
IN

G 
Ell.l

lL
DI

NG
 L

IN
E 

CE
NT

ER
 L

IN
E 

PR
OPERTY

 L
INE

 
FI

RE
 H

YDl<AN
f 

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

DR
OP

 IN
LE

T 
HE

AD
 W

AL
L 

JU
NC

TI
ON

 00
)( 

BA
CK

 FL
OW

 P
RE

VE
NTE

R 
WA

TE
R 

i-.E
TE

R 
WA

TE
R 

VA
LV

E 
GA

S 
VA

LVE
 

MAN
 H

OL
E 

TELEPHONE
 L

INE
 

BUR
IE

D 
TELEPH

ONE
 C

ABL
E 

GA
S 

LIN
E 

(APPRO
XI

MA
TE

 L
OC

AT
ION

) 
WA

TE
R 

LIN
E 

<A
PP

RO
XI

MA
TE

 L
OC

AT
ION

) 
SA

NI
TA

RY
 SE

WE
R 

LI
NE

 
Sf

ORM
 DR

AI
N 

LI
NE

 
RI

GH
T 

OF
 W

AY
 MON

Ui-.EN
T 

FOlJW
 

AN
CH

OR
 

PO
WE

R 
LIN

E 
(0\/ERI-EAD

) 

FE
NC

E 
FI

RE
 H

YDl<ANf
 

TRE
E 

Th
e 

�
ey

 w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d 
ii 

con
form

ity
 

-
-

�
�

-.lJ
 wi

th
 T

he
 f

 w
ink.

al 
St

an
da

rd
• 

for
 P

rope
rty

 
Su

rv
ey

!:> 
in 

Ge
orqi

cJ 
'1!o

 
se

t 
for

th
 in

 C
ha

pt
er

 
100

-7
 o

f t
he

 R
ul .

. 
of

 t
he

 G
eor

gi
a 

floa
rd

 
of

 R
eq

5t
rat

ion
 for

 P
ro

feMi
on

al 
En

gin
ee

rs
 

a
nd

 L
an

d
 Surv

ey
or

s 
a

nd
 a

s 
se

t 
forth

 i
n 

th
e 

Ge
org

ia 
Pl

at
 A

d
 0

.C
.G

A
 1

5-
6-

67
. 

Au
thor

ity
 O

.C
.G

A
 Sec

. 
15

-6
-6

7,
 4

3-
15-

4,
 

43
-1

5-
6,

 4
3-

15
-1

9,
 4

3-
15

-2
2.

r
o
r
 A

L
 S

li
E

 A
R

E
A

 
12

2
,6

3
3

.B
 5

.F
. 

2
.B

2
 A

C
R

E
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
L

Y
 Z

ON
ED

 "
P

S
V

" 

REFER
E
N

C
E
 
PL

AT
 

P
B

 
6

5
 
P

G
 
12

2
-
12

8
 

10
 _

_
 0 

20
 

40
 

-
-

-
-

-
60

 

SC
AL

E 
IN

 FE
ET

 
US

E 
DI

M
EN

SI
ON

S 
DO

 N
OT

 S
C

AL
E 

DR
AW

IN
G

 

2 
CI

TY
 COM.£NT

5 
TE

LJ
R 

COU
NTY

 C
OM,'EN

T5
 

TE
LJ

R 
NO

. 
RE

VI
SI

ON
 

BY
 

F
IN

AL
 PLA

T
 

FOR
 

AU
OO

ra.J
 MARKE

T
, 

LL
C

 

LOC
ATE

D 
16

12
 H

IG
HW

AY
 2

9
 

AU
BU

R
N 

G
.M

.D
. 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
C

IT
Y

 OF
 A

U
BU

RN
 

PL
AT

 PRE
PARE

D 
ON

 
BA

RR
O

W
 C

OU
NTY

, GE
O

R
G

IA
 

DA
TE

, 1
2/

I!:l
/2

3 

EN
G

IN
EE

RS
 -

LA
ND

 SU
RV

EY
OR

S 
94

 E
. 

CR
OG

AN
 S

TR
EE

T, 
SU

lf
E 

100
, L

AWREN
CE

VI
LL

E, 
G

A 
300

46
 

P
HON

E 
(7

70
) 

CJB
2-

19
96

 /
 F

AX
: (

77
0)

 CJ
B2

-1
99

B 

C
O

A
 

SH
EE

T 
I 

4/17
/24



AGENDA ITEM NO. _f__ 

TO: Mayor & Council 
FROM:   Michael E. Parks 
DATE: April 25, 2024 

PURPOSE:    
To review the proposed FY 2025 Budget Schedule. 

BACKGROUND:  
The State of Georgia requires each municipal governing body to establish a balanced General 
Fund Budget under Title 36, Chapter 81, and Article 1 of the Official Code of Georgia 
Annotated. The City of Auburn’s Fiscal Year operates from October to September of each 
year.  

*(Mayor and Council attendance in Bold) 
*(Meeting location: Council Chambers) 

Thursday 5/30 at 5:00PM        City Council Capital and Budget Planning Retreat 
(Meeting Location - Training Room) 

Friday 6/7 Budget forms, to include revenue, expenditures, and workload 
measurements issued to all Departments and Library. 

Friday 6/28 Budget forms, to include revenue, expenditures and workload 
measurements from all Departments and Library entered into 
ClearGov. 

Friday 7/26           FY 2025 Proposed Budget Packet issued to Mayor and Council 
from all Departments and City Administrator. 

Tuesday 8/6 at 5:00PM         Mayor and Council Called Meeting for Pre- Budget          
Workshop: 
Revenue Projections for General Fund, Water, and 
Stormwater Expenditures: Gov’t Building, Public Works, 
Roads, Street Lights, Special Events, Library, Water, and 
Stormwater.  

Tuesday 8/13 at 5:00PM Mayor and Council Called Meeting for Pre- Budget 
Workshop:  

MAYOR 
Rick Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie Bradley 

Josh Rowan 



Expenditures: Legislative Council, Executive Mayor, 
Elections, Administration/Financial, Law, Information 
Technology, Courts, Police, Code Enforcement, Planning 
and Zoning, and Downtown Development, and Main 
Street, Parks, and Leisure. 

 
Monday 8/19 at 5:00PM         Mayor and Council to review budget, goals, and workload 

measurements by City Administrator. 
 
Thursday 8/29 at 5:00PM  Mayor and City Council Public Hearing to receive 

comments and suggestions – Presentation by City 
Administrator. 

 
Thursday 9/12 at 6:00PM        Ordinance presented to Mayor and Council Business 

Meeting to approve the FY 2025 Budget.  
 
FUNDING:  
N/A. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To review the FY 2025 Budget Schedule. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
None.  
 



- An Equal Opportunity Employer -

Agenda Item No. g 

To:  Mayor and Council 
From:  Chief Chris Hodge 
Date:  April 25th, 2024 

Purpose 
The Barrow County Sheriff’s Department is petitioning the City for permission to place a FLOCK 
camera at the intersection of Mount Moriah Road and Harmony Grove Church Road.  This device 
will help them monitor traffic on roadways where multi-jurisdictional interests are present. 

Background 
Flock cameras, with their ability to read and store traffic data, offer several benefits to a city 
municipality.  These cameras contribute to enhanced public safety by providing real-time monitoring of 
public spaces, streets, and high-traffic areas. They serve as a deterrent to criminal activity and can aid 
law enforcement in quickly responding to incidents such as auto accidents, wanted persons, or other 
emergencies occurring in the monitored areas. 

Funding 
No Funding necessary 

Recommendation 
To approve Barrow County’s request to place a FLOCK camera at the above intersection. 

Attachments 
1. Site plan for camera installation




	CITY OF AUBURN
	April 25, 2024
	6:00 PM

	WORKSHOP
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR Michael E. Parks
	1. 4.25.2024 National Public Works Week Proclamation.pdf
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	Michael E. Parks


	2. 4.25.2024 Local Road Assistance Administration Funding.pdf
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	Michael E. Parks


	FY2025 Budget Schedule.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	3. Coversheet Auburn Market BP.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	Agenda.pdf
	CITY OF AUBURN
	May 9, 2024
	6:00 PM

	INVOCATION
	PLEDGE
	NEW BUSINESS
	3. Consent Agenda
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	Council Workshop Meeting Minutes- April 25, 2024.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks





